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From:

Sent: Wed 12/9/2020 9:57:10 PM

Subject: RE: 4th survey on expected shortages - Commission's Clearing Housefor medical equipment (COVID-19)

Received: Wed 12/9/2020 9:57:26 PM

I think this is because you had validated your answer.
I am checking how to reopen the link — if not | will create a new one in the morning.

@Ichulpmiddelen.nl];

Kind regards,

rrom: R . () <MEREM v >

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 5:03 PM
To: @ec.europa.eu>; SG CCH <R @ec.europa.eu>

Subject: RE: 4th survey on expected shortages - Commission's Clearing House for medical equipment (COVID-19)

pear IEEEN

Thank you for your kind response.

The link to the questionnaire seems to not be working anymore. Could you please provide us with a new link so that we
can fill in the requested information?

Thank you in advance!

Kind regards,

Verzonden: maandag 7 december 2020 23:16

Onderwerp: RE: 4th survey on expected shortages - Commission's Clearing House for medical equipment (COVID-19)

Many thanks for your message. This is already extremely useful information.
We will be looking forward to receiving the final contribution including on tests. Thank you very much for the
efforts! Have a good evening.

Kind regards,

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 5:31 PM
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5.1.2e

SREEN (SANTE) < [ LN (GROW)
@ec.europa.eu>; AL ¥ (EAE S1F [E. [BEY RS ()

@chg-meb.nl
Subject: RE: 4th survey on expected shortages - Commission's Clearing House for medical equipment (COVID-19)

My apologies for the late reply. I have send several messages and made several calls to my colleagues to inform
about shortages of tests and other equipment but so far have been unable to receive the information.

I can provide you with details of PPE (in the table).

NB: We do not purchase caps / shoe covers so I don’t have information on that; we have however not received
any signals that we experienced shortages there.

NB1: regarding the gloves; at this moment we have enough stock to provide our health care professionals for
approximately the next six months. It is — considering the pressure on the global market - difficult to estimate if
there will be enough next year. The Netherlands is researching the possibility to set up production of gloves
within the NLD.

Kind regards,

March-April May-August
December 2020 January-February :
(very short ferm) 2021 (short term) 2021 (mid- 2021 (long No shortage
term) term)
*1. medical goggles
/ protective eyewear 2
* 2. Face shields X
* 3. Gowns / overalls -
/ aprons
*4.Caps/shoe
covers
*5. Surgical /
medical masks - X
(medical devices)
*6. FFP masks (all =
types) - (PPE)
*7. Medical gloves 4

Van: ec.europa.eu ec.europa.eu>

Verzonden: donderdag 26 november 2020 19:38

Onderwerp: RE: 4th survey on expected shortages - Commission's Clearing House for medical equipment (COVID-19)

Dear [EXEEN
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Thank you very much for your message.
Duly noted, we will be looking forward to it.
Have a very good evening.

Kind regards,

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

Clearing House for medical equipment (COVID-19) & Unit F4 (Health)
BERL 08/214

Tél : (+32
Portable : +3 IEENEEE
TN @sc europa.eu

From: ERFLY . () <mc-3__minvws.nl>

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2020 4:43 PM

Dec.europa.eu>; (GROW)
@ec.europa.eus>; !
cbg-

Subject: RE: 4th survey on expected shortages - Commission's Clearing House for medical equipment (COVID-19)

Dear secretariat of the Clearing House,

We have received your request to fill in the questionnaire about expected shortages. It is however not
possible for us to collect all the required data for the survey before the deadline of tomorrow. As soon as
I have received the requested information from several of my colleagues, I will fill in the survey.

Kind regards,

Directie Geneesmiddelen en
Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport
M 06 IEEEECINN
E m@minvws.nl

edische lechnologle

Van: m@ec.euroga.eu m@ec.euroga.ew
Verzonden: woensdag 25 november 2020 18:16
minvws.n!>; [EEERY, [ B HEEEleminvws.nl>

Aan: @cbg-meb.nl; ,. [5.1.2e
®ec.europa.eu; ec.europa.eu; ec.europa.eu;

@ec.europa.
Onderwerp: 4th survey on expected shortages - Commission's Clearing House for medical equipment (COVID-19)
Urgentie: Hoog
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Dear colleague,
We hope you are well despite the difficult period.

As announced at our meetings in September, the Clearing House for medical equipment (COVID-
19) is operating in a slightly different set-up since 1 October.

1. One of the instruments up and running is the matchmaking collection platform. Here we
sent a message to companies that had introduced offers for COVID-19 related medical
equipment to encourage for updates of these offers. In parallel, you are still able to access
your offers and requests for equipment. Please note that as of now, all entries that are six
months and older, will automatically be removed, except when they are regularly updated
in which case the six-months-period restarts with every update. Lastly, the entries for
medicinal products will be removed from the equipment categories in this platform, since
work on medicines shortages is ongoing in the context of EMA’s Enhanced monitoring
system for medicines used for treating COVID-19.

2. Secondly, the CCH weekly calls with industry associations are continued. In that context,
we are notably alerted on the growing concerns on the availability of gloves, tests and also
some possible bottlenecks on international transport and logistics issues.

3. Third, we are coming back to you regarding the 4th edition of the survey on an EU watch-
list on expected shortages of medical equipment in the EU (used in the context of the
COVID-19 pandemic outbreak) that we are hereby launching. We would like to thank you
for your very wide participation in the three previous editions of the survey.

You will find herebi the link to fillini in the short guestionnaire:

» Could you please fill in the 27 product lines by Friday 27 November, 18:00?

Once again, this already well-known easy-to-fill questionnaire should take no more than 10
minutes to complete once you have gathered the relevant information. Do not hesitate to contact
us in case of questions in relation to this survey (mgagec.euroga.eu).

Thank you very much for your cooperation!

Best regards,
The Secretariat of the Clearing House for medical equipment (COVID-19)
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